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BLYTH URBAN DISTRICT COUNCIL.

SUMMARY OF WORK done in the SURVEYOR'S DEPARTMENT
during the Year ended March 31st, 1914

PSS

Streets and Roads. The following Private Street Works were carried out, viz. :—
‘The making of Wharton Street, Newsham, Princess Louise Road from Princess Gardens to
the Subway, Dalmatia Terrace, Bohemia Terrace, Columbia Terrace and Arcadia Terrace, and
the Back Streets in cunnection therewith ; Rosemary Terrace (front amd back), New Post
Office Street, Back Bridge Street, Back Marine Terrace (portion of), Kitty Brewster and
Bell’s Eow.,

The Public Street and Road Work included the tar-macadamizing of Freehold Street,
portion of Bowes Street, and many Back Streets within the District. The Links Road was
re-surfaced with tar macadam, and the footpath kerbed and asphalted.

A considerable improvement was effected by the '.'.'iflenillg of the main road at the
Links House. The road from Links House to South Newsham, and Hathery Lane were also
re-surfaced,

Waterworks. In the EAST AND WEST Wards 130 lineal yards of four-inch, and
200 lineal yards of three-inch Water Mains were laid, including the fixing of one four-inch
and 8 three-inch Sluice Valves and 25 Fire Hydrants. 27 services and stop-cocks were laid
for the supply of water to new premises.

In the NORTH AND SouTH Wards 60 lineal yards of six-inch, 6 lineal yards of four-
inch, and 105 lineal yards of three-inch Water Mains were laid, including the fixing of one
six-inch, ? four-inch, and 4 three-inch Sluice Valves, and 4 Fire Hydrants. 42 services and
stop-cocks were laid in.

NEW DELAVAL Ward. 50 lineal yards of three-inch Water Mains were laid, and cne
three-inch Sluice Valve and one Fire H].'-::lrant fixed. B service pipz;s and S[Elpvm{;ki were
laid in.

nggrﬂg’&, The twtr:ty—fnur—inch diameter South B!yl]‘l Storm-water Sewer was
extended for a length of 140 yards, and 4 new manholes built. 30 lineal yards of nine-
inch Sewers were laid in Alexandra Crescent and one new manhole built,

Lighting. Additional Street Lamps were erected as follows :—North and South
Wards, 6; East and West Wards, 16; and New Delaval Ward 12; bringing the total
number of Public Street Lamps within the district to 9%7—969 being of 80 candle power
and 18 of 300 c.p.

Pleasure Grounds. At Ridley Park 650 super. yards of footpath were top-coated
with asphalte, and 1100 super. yards were tar-sprayed. The stone pitching round the Lake
was repaired, and lockers fixed in the Bowls House.

Newsham Recreation Ground was acquired, and enclosed with a ereosoted redwood
military fence.

Cemeteries. In dealing with the additional acres of land acquired for the extension
of Cowpen Cemetery, it has been necessary to divert the water-course which ran through the
centre of it. This has involved the construction of a Culvert thirty-six inches in diameter and
200 yards in length, also the construction of 340 lineal yards of six-inch Sewer and 11 man-
holes. The ground has been under-drained and levelled up. 970 super. yards of footpath
were asphalted in the older portion of the Cemetery. FPlans and estimates have been prepared
for the extension of Blyth Cemetery.

Building Plans. 45 Building Plans were submitted to, and approved of, by the
Council, viz. :—One for laying out new streets, 22 for the erection of new dwelling houses
{representing 87 houses in all), 12 for alterations and additions to dwelling houses, and 10
for miscellaneous buildings, including a Primitive Methodist Church, a Factory, Stores, Work-
shops, Stables, &c.

Thl.e_ number of dwelli%g houses erected and certified as fit for habitation was, in the
North and South Wards, 20 ; East and West Wards, 15 ; and New Delaval Ward, 2. Total 46.

ROBERT GRIEVES,
SURVEVOR.




























































































































































